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November 22, 1957

Mr. B. F. Montgomery
Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear kandy:

Humkle has asked administrative approval of a two-well
proration unit as shown in the attached application. It has been
decided that no such approval is necessary and that all that must
be done to dedicate two wells to a unit is file a plat showing
both wells - provided that each well is a standard location for
the full amount of acreage in the unit. while this is not the case
in this unit, the old No. 1 Well, the original unit well, is a non=
standard location but has been accepted for years as standardyg. The
new unit well, No. 2, is a standard location. Therefore, either
well could be assigned the full allowable and by dedicating the units
allowable to both wells, no harm is done.

we advised Buck Heald to file such a plat when he was in
Santa Fe the other day. I suppose if you want to, you could accept
the attached plats and nothing further would be necessary.

I hear you all had some snow last night - some weather,

huh?
Very truly yours,
DANIEL S. NUTTER
DSN:omg

Encls.



